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                        Date: 06.11.2023 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
Reference No.: RFQ Hygiene Kits 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the provision of Hygiene kits through an 

establishment of a Multiple Vendor Long Term Agreement (LTA) with a 

duration of 3 (three) years. 

Question 1: 
 
How many kilograms of powder detergent will be in a kit? 
 
Answer 1: The laundry powder is 50 measuring cups, approximately minimum 3kg bag. 

 

 
Question 2: 
 
Can other companies outside Greece submit bids? If so, do we have to have a bank account in 

Greece? 

Answer 2: Yes, all eligible companies are allowed to submit. The Greek bank account is 
mandatory. 
 
Question 3: 
 
The laundry powder is only for hand washing? Is it acceptable (for hand washing) a package of 
hard soap flakes 750 gr /50 spoon as measuring cups? Can only the item LAUDRY POWDER 
offered in  BULK and not kitted with the other items 

 
Answer 3: The laundry powder is 50 measuring cups, approximately minimum 3kg bag. 
The powder should be offered kitted. 
 
 


